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ljifoM k|ltlglw lgo'Qm af/] .

========================================================= a:g] d÷xfdL ================================================================= n]

To; sDkgLsf] z]o/wgLsf] x}l;otn] ldlt @)*@ ;fn kf}if dlxgf @* ut] ;f]djf/ -!@ hgj/L @)@^_ sf lbg x'g] !*cf}+ jflif{s ;fwf/0f 

;efdf d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglwTj u/L efu lngsf nflu =============================================================================== a:g] 

>L ==================================================================================== d]/f]÷xfd|f] k|ltlglw dgf]gog u/L k7fPsf] 5'÷5f}+ . 

k|ltlglw x'g k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug]{

z]o/wgLsf] gfd M z]o/wgLsf] gfd M

lxtu|fxL -DEMAT_ vftf g+=M lxtu|fxL -DEMAT_ vftf g+=M

z]o/ ;+VofM z]o/ ;+VofM

k|j]z–kq
z]o/wgLsf] gfd M

lxtu|fxL -DEMAT_ vftf g+= M

z]o/ ;+VofM

sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8
e/tk'/ !), lrtjg
kmf]gM )!–$%#(!%@

Email: info@kalikagroup.com, daraudikalikahydro@gmail.com
Website: www.kalikapower.com.np

sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8
e/tk'/ !), lrtjg
kmf]gM )!–$%#(!%@

Email: info@kalikagroup.com, daraudikalikahydro@gmail.com
Website: www.kalikapower.com.np
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c7f/f}“ jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL ;"rgf

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgLdxfg'efjx?, 
ldlt @)*@.)(.)^ -tb\g';f/ @! l8;]Da/, @)@%_ df a;]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] a}7ssf] lg0f{o adf]lhd sDkgLsf] cf=j= 
@)*!.)*@ sf] aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef lgDg ldlt, ;do / :yfgdf b]xfosf k|:tfj pk/ 5nkmn tyf lg0f{o ug{ a:g] ePsf] 
x'+bf ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yltsf] nflu ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu of] ;"rgf k|sflzt ul/Psf] 5 .  

;ef x'g] ldlt, ;do / :yfgM
ldlt M @)*@ ;fn kf}if dlxgf @* ut] ;f]daf/ -tb\g';f/ !@ hgj/L, @)@^_
;do M laxfg !! ah]
:yfg M lbofnf] km'8Nof08 lrtjg k|f=ln=, e/tk'/, lrtjg

5nkmn ul/g] k|:tfj -Ph]08f_M
-!_ ;fdfGo k|:tfjM

s=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 cWoIfHo"n] k|:t't ug'{x'g] cf=j=)*!÷)*@ sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t 
ug]{ .

v=	 n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cf=j= @)*!÷)*@ sf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj / gub k|jfxsf] ljj/0f 
nufot ljlQo ljj/0fx? pk/ 5nkmn u/L kf/Lt ug]{ . 

u=	 cf=j= )*@÷)*# sf] n]vfk/LIf0f sfo{sf] nflu n]vfkl/Ifs lgo'Qm ug]{ / lghsf] kfl/>lds lgwf{/0f ug]{ ;DjGwdf . 
3=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{jf6 cf=j=)*!÷)*@ df u/]sf] ;+rfns ;ldltsf] lg0f{ox? cg'df]bg ug]{ ;DjGwdf .
ª=	 ;+rfns ;ldltsf] l;kmfl/; adf]lhd sDkgLsf] cf=j= )*!.*@ sf] d'gfkmfaf6 xfn sfod r'Qmf k'FhL ?= 

(#,#(,$(,%)).– sf] )=#^*$ k|ltztn] x'g] cfpg] /sd ?= #$,$),*^^.%* -cIf?kL rf}tL; nfv rfln; xhf/ 
cf7 ;o 5};7L ?k}of cG7fpGg k};f dfq_ gub nfef+z -af]g; z]o/sf] s/ e'QmfgL ug]{ k|of]hgsf] nflu dfq_ ljt/0f 
ug{sf] nflu kfl/t ug]{ . 

-@_	ljz]if k|:tfjM
s= 	sDkgLn] cGo sDkgLx?df nufgL ug{ ;xh agfpg xf]lN8Ë sDkgLsf] ?kdf ljsf; ug{sf] nfuL sDkgLsf] gfd 

kl/jt{g ug]{ tyf ;f]xL cg';f/ k|jGwkq / lgodfjnLdf cfjZos ;+zf]wg ug]{ .
v=	 sDkgLdf sfod /x]sf] r'Qmf k"+hL ?=(#,#(,$(,%)).– sf] cf=j=)*!.)*@ sf] ;+lrt d'gfkmfjf6 ;++rfns ;ldltsf] 

lg0f{o adf]lhd & -;ft_ k|ltztn] x'g cfpg] /sd ? ^,%#,&^,$^%.– -cIf/]kL ?= 5 s/f]8 lqkGg nfv 5}xQ/ xhf/ 
rf/ ;o k};7L dfq_ a/fa/sf] af]gz z]o/ ljt/0f ug]{ k|:tfj kfl/t ug]{ .

u=	 sDkgLsf] k"FhL a[l4 u/L k|jGwkqsf] bkmf ^ sf] v08 -s_, -v_ / -u__ ;+;f]wg ug]{ ;DjlGw ljz]if k|:tfj pk/ 
5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

3=	 k|jGwkq tyf lgodfjnLdf k|:tfljt ;+;f]wgsf ;DjGwdf lgodgsf/L lgsfojf6 yk36, kl/jt{g jf ;+zf]wgsf] 
lgb]{zg ePdf ;f]xL adf]lhd yk36, kl/jt{g jf ;+;f]wg ug{sf nflu ;+rfns ;ldltnfO{ clVtof/L lbg] ;DjlGw 
ljz]if k|:tfj pk/ 5nkmn u/L kfl/t ug]{ .

#=	 ljljw ljifodf 5nkmn .



jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef!*cf}F
cf=a= @)*!÷)*@

76

aflif{s ;fwf/0f;ef ;DaGwL cGo hfgsf/Lx?

!=	 ;fwf/0f ;ef k|of]hgsf] nflu sDkgLsf] z]o/wgL btf{ lstfadf ldlt @)*@÷)(÷!*  ut] aGb x'g]5 .
@= 	g]kfn :6s lnld6]8df ldlt @)*@÷)(÷!& ut] ;Dd z]o/ sf/f]af/ u/L gfd;f/Ldf cfPsf z]o/wgLx?n] dfq ;efdf 

efu lng tyf dtbfg of]Uo x'g]5g\ .
#=	 jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfpg' x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] cfkm\gf] kl/ro v'Ng] k|df0f sfuh nufot lxtu|fxL 

vftf vf]nL z]o/ cef}ltlss/0f ul/Psf] ljj/0f b]lvg] DEMAT Account Statement jf z]o/ k|df0fkq ;fydf lnO{ 
cfpg' x'g cg'/f]w 5 . cGoyf ;ef sIf leq k|j]z ug{ kfO{g] 5}g . 

$=	 z]o/wgLx?sf] b:tvtsf] nflu z]o/wgL pkl:ylt k'l:tsf laxfg !)M)) ah]af6 v'Nnf ul/g]5 .
%=	 pkl:yt u0fk'/s ;+Vof ;ef ;~rfngsf] lgldQ lglb{i6 ;+Vof cg';f/ kof{Kt ePdf dfq ;ef ;~rfng x'g]5 .
^=	 ;fwf/0f ;efdf efu lng cfkm\gf] k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug{ rfxg] z]o/wgLx?n] k|rlnt sDkgL P]gsf] 9fFrfdf jf jflif{s 

k|ltj]bg k'l:tsf cg';f/sf] k|ltlglwkq -k|f]S;L_ lgo'Qm ug'{ kg]{5 . o:tf] k|f]S;L kmf/fd ;fwf/0f ;ef x'g'eGbf $* 306f 
cufj} sDkgLsf] k|wfg sfof{nodf k]z u/L ;Sg' kg]{5 . t/ k|ltlglw lgo'Qm ug'{ ePsf z]o/wgL cfkm}+ pkl:yt ePdf 
k|ltlglwkq :jtM ab/ x'g]5 . 

&=	 s'g} z]o/wgL dxfg'efjn] 5nkmnsf laifox? ljljw lzif{s cGtu{t sDkgL ;DalGw s'g} ljifodf 5nkmn ug{ u/fpg 
rfx]df ;ef x'g' eGbf & lbg cufj} sDkgL ;lrj dfkm{t\ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] cWoIfnfO{ lnlvt ?kdf k|:tfj lbg' kg]{5 . 
t/ To:tf] k|:tfj ;fwf/0f ;efdf 5nkmn jf kfl/t ug{sf] nflu ;dfj]z ug]{ jf gug]{ clwsf/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 
cWoIfdf lglxt x'g]5 . 

*=	 ;fwf/0f ;ef ;DaGwL yk hfgsf/L cfjZos k/]df sfof{no ;doleq sDkgLsf] /lhi68{ sfof{no e/tk'/ dxfgu/kflnsf 
j8f g+= !), e/tk'/ lrtjg jf sDkgLsf] skf]{/]6 sfo{no sflnsf 6fj/ afn'jf6f/, sf7df8f}+df ;Dks{ ug{' x'g c'g/f]w 
5 . ;fy} yk hfgsf/L sDkgLsf] j]a;fO6 www.kalikapower.com.np af6 k|fKt ug{ ;Sg' x'g]5 .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] cf1fn]
sDkgL ;lrj
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cWoIfsf] dGtJo
cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] c7f/f}F jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt x'g' ePsf cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ ;+rfns 
;ldlt / d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut ub{5' .

o; sDkgLsf] cf=j=@)*!÷)*@ sf] n]vfk/LIfssf] k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGtsf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa gub 
k|jfxsf] ljj/0f nufotsf cGo ljlQo ljj/0fx?sf ;fy} ;+rfns ;ldltn] tof/ kf/]sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg oxfFx? ;dIf k|:t't u/]sf 5f}+ .

sDkgLn] u08sL c~rn, uf]/vf lhNnfsf] clh/sf]6 ufFpmkflnsf tTsfnLg d'Rrf]s tyf ;f}/kfgL uf=lj=;=x? aLr eP/ axg] b/f}bL 
vf]nfaf6 ^,))) lsnf]jf6 Ifdtfsf] hnljB't pTkfbg ug]{ p2]Zo cg'?k ldlt @)&#÷)*÷!@ ut]b]lv ljB'tsf] Aofkfl/s pTkfbg 
k|f/De u/]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5' .

sDkgLn] g]kfn ;/sf/n] phf{ If]qsf] ljsf;sf nflu ljleGg ;dodf agfPsf P]g, lgod, gLlt lgb]{lzsf tyf ljleGg dfkb08x?nfO{ 
cfTd;ft ul/ sfo{ ub}{ cfO{/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLn] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGt{/ut :yflgo lgsfox?df af6f]3f6f] lgdf{0f tyf cfof]hgf 
k|efljt If]qsf :yflgo lgsfox?nfO{ ljleGg ?kdf ;xof]u ul//x]sf] / ;f] qmdnfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbg] Joxf]/f ;d]t o; ;efdf hfgsf/L 
u/fpg rfxfG5' .

sDkgL ;+rfngsf qmddf ljleGg ?kdf ;xof]u k'¥ofpg' x'g] ljB't\ lgodg cfof]u, g]kfn ljB't\ k|flws/0f, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn 
:6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, l;l8P; P08 lSnol/Í ln=, sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{no, a}+s tyf ljlQo ;+:yfx?, aLdf sDkgLx?, n]vf kl/Ifs 
/ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ xflb{s cfef/ JoQm ub{5' .

sDkgLsf] ;b}a pGgtL / k|ultsf nflu s8f kl/>d / d]x]gt ug]{ sDkgLsf ;Nnfxsf/x?, ;+rfns ;ldlt nufot ;Dk"0f{ sd{rf/Lx? 
;d]tnfO{ ljz]if wGoafb lbg rfxG5' .

cGTodf, cToGt} Jo:t ;dosf afjh'b klg o; ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ sDkgLnfO{ cuf8L j9fpg xf};nf k|bfg ul/ lbg'ePsf]df z]o/wgL 
dxfg'efjx?nfO{ k'gM ljz]if wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . sDkgLn] k|:t't u/]sf] cfly{s k|ltj]bg tyf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 k]z ul/Psf] 
aflif{s k|ltj]bg nufPtsf k|:tfjx?df 5nkmn ul/ o; ;Ddflgt ;efaf6 kfl/t ul/lbg'x'g]5 eGg] ljZjf;sf ;fy cfufdL lbgdf 
z]o/wgL dxfg'efjaf6 lg/Gt/ cem w]/} ;xof]u k|fKt x'g] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' .

wGojfb .
z'/]Gb| kf08]

cWoIf 
;+rfns ;ldlt

sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8
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sDkgLsf] kl/ro
g]kfndf ljB't ljsf;sf] nflu ;fgf tyf demf}nf cfof]hgfx?sf] ;+rfng u/L ljB't pTkfbg, ljqmL ljt/0f tyf k|zf/0f ug]{ 
nufotsf p2]Zox?sf ;fy k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd @)^$ ;fn kmfNu'g @$ ut] sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{nodf b/f}bL sfnLsf xfO{8«f] 
k|f=ln=sDkgLsf] ?kdf btf{ e} ldlt @)&@ cflZjg @( ut]b]lv klAns sDkgLdf kl/0ft e} sDkgL P]g, @)^# / ljB't P]g, @)$( 
cGtu{t sfd÷sf/f]af/ ub}{ cfO/x]sf] 5 . klAns sDkgLdf kl/0ft eP kZrft sDkgLsf] gfd kl/jt{g eO{ sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL 
lnld6]8 /xg uPsf] xf] . o; cfof]hgfsf] ;Dk'0f{ nfut Aoj:yfkg k|j4{sx?sf] :jMk'FhL  Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s lnld6]8 / df5fk'R5|] 
a}+s lnld6]8af6 lnO{/x]sf] 5 .
sDkgLsf] o; jif{sf] cfly{s ultljlwx? aF'bfut ?kdf tn k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .

-!_ 	 cfDbfgL tyf vr{sf] t'ngfTds ljj/0fM
	 o; sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*)÷*! / @)*!÷)*@ sf] cfDbfgL tyf vr{sf] t'ngfTds ljj/0f lgDgcg';f/ k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 .
	 cfly{s jif{ @)*)÷*! sf] t'ngfdf cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df s/ kl5sf] v'b gfkmfdf !#,%!,&^( ?k}+ofn] j[l4 ePsf] 5 h'g 

/sd !%=(& k|ltztn] j[l4 x'g hfg'sf ;fy} k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgLdf klg a[l4 eO{ ?= !)=%$ x'g uPsf] 5 .

-@_ 	 cfof]hgfsf] ljB't pTkfbgaf6 nlIft cfDbfgL / jf:tljs cfDbfgLM 
	 o; sDkgLsf] cf=j= @)*@÷*# sf] ljB't laqmL nIo / jf:tljs ljB't pTkfbg tyf ljqmLsf] ljj/0f lgDgcg';f/ k|:t't 

ul/Psf] 5 . 
	 o; sDkgL / g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f aLr ljB't vl/b ljqmL ;Demf}tf eP cg';f/ sDkgLsf] jflif{s #@,*^@,*## lsnf] jf6 3G6f 

ljB't zlQm pknAw u/fpg ;lsg] k|fjwfg eP cg';f/ cf=j= @)*)÷*! df o; sDkgLn] hDdf #!,@)%,@(^ lsnf]jf6 3G6f 
ljB't pTkfbg u/L ?= !(,!^,@@,^^^ -cIf/]kL pGgfO; s/f]8 ;f]x| nfv afO; xhf/ 5 ;o 5};¶L dfq_ aflif{s cfo ePsf] 5 .

-#_ 	 sDkgLsf] z]o/ kF"hL, C0f tyf ;l~rtLM
qm=;+= ljj/0f cf= j= @)*!÷)*@ cf= j= @)*)÷)*!
!= z]o/ k'FhL 933,9449,500 872,850,000

@= hu]8f sf]if tyf ;l~rtL gfkmf 130,177,406 95,853,428

#= C0f shf{ -lb3{sflng_ – 64,266,045

$= C0f shf{ -cNksflng_ 65,459,162 85,688,060

-$_ 	 sDkgLsf] z]o/ ;+/rgfM 
	 sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] r'Qmf k"FhL ?= (#=#( s/f]8 /x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8df 

ldlt @)&%÷)^÷@$ df ;"rLs/0f eO{ lwtf]kq jhf/df sf/f]jf/ eO{/x]sf] 5 . o; sDkgLsf] ;+:yfks z]o/wgLx?sf] ;fwf/0f 
z]o/ ldlt @)&*÷)^÷!) b]lv nsO{g (Lock In) v'Nnf eO{ :jtGq ?kdf z]o/ lsga]r eO{/x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] cf=j= 
@)*!÷)*@ sf] cGTodf hDdf z]o/wgLx?sf] ;+Vof ^),!&)÷– /x]sf] 5 . 

-%_ 	 sDkgLsf] z]o/sf] ahf/ d"NoM 
	 cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷*@ df o; sDkgLsf] ahf/ z]o/ d"Nodf s]xL ptf/r9fj /Xof] . b]zsf cfly{s ;"rf+sx?df cfPsf] ptfj 

r9fjaf6 o; sDkgLsf] z]o/ d"Nodf klg 36a9 ePsf] 5 . 

-^_ 	 sDkgLsf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;gM
	 sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 c;n ;+:yfut ;'zf;gsf nflu ;b}j k|ltj4 /x]sf] 5 . sDkgLsf] p2]Zo tyf nIo k|flKtsf 

nflu kf/bzL{ eO{ z]o/wgLx?sf] ljZjf;nfO{ sfod /fVg sDkgL ;w} k|oTg/t /x]sf] 5 . k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd lgodgsf/L 
lgsfox?df k]z ug'{kg]{ k|ltj]bgx? ;dod} k]z ul/Psf] 5 . 
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-&_ 	 rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] pknAwLM
	 sDkgLn] rfn' cfly{s jif{sf] >fj0f, efb| tyf c;f]h dlxgfdf u/L hDdf !,@%,^%,^(&=&! lsnf]jf6 306f ljB't zlQm pTkfbg 

u/L ? %=%@ sf b/n] laqmL u/L hDdf ?= ^,(#,^@,^%! cfDbfgL k|fKt u/]sf] 5 . 

-*_ 	 ;~rfns ;ldltM 
	 o; sDkgLdf & hgf ;~rfnsx¿ /xg' ePsf] 5 . sDkgLdf xfn sfod /xg' ePsf ;~rfns ;ldlt ;b:ox?sf] ljj/0f b]xfo 

adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 .

l;= g+= ;~rfnssf] gfd kb
! z'/]Gb| kf08] cWoIf

@ o'j axfb'/ If]qL ;~rfns

# 7fs'/ k|;fb 9sfn ;~rfns

$ l;tf/fd >]i7 ;~rfns

% e'k/fh sfˆn] ;~rfns

^ k'ikf nf]xgL ;~rfns

& afn]Gb| If]qL :jtGq ;~rfns
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!*cf}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 
cWoIfåf/f k|:t't cfly{s aif{ @)*!÷)*@ sf] aflif{s k|ltj]bg

cfb/0fLo z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?,
o; sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] c7f/f}F aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx? tyf xfd|f] lgdGq0f :jLsf/ 
u/L kfNg' x'g] cltlyx?nfO{ sDkgL ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s :jfut ug{ kfpFbf dnfO{ v'zL nfu]sf] 5 . o; cj;/df sDkgL 
P]gsf] bkmf !)( adf]lhd cfly{s aif{ @)*!.*@ sf] jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fj, gub k|jfx ljj/0f nufotsf ljlQo ljj/0fx? 
;efsf] :jLs[ltsf nflu k|:t't ug]{ cg'dtL rfxG5' . k|:t't ljlQo ljj/0f tyf k|ltj]bgsf] cWoog kZrft\ oxfFx?af6 kfpg] /rgfTds 
;'emfj, k|ToIf tyf ck|ToIf ;b\efjn] o; sDkgLsf] efjL sfo{ of]hgf lgdf{0f tyf nIo k|fKtL ug{df yk d2t k'Ug] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' . 

o; sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8sf] cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷)*@ sf] cGTodf clws[t k"FhL ?=!)),)),)),)))÷– -Ps ca{_, hf/L k"FhL 
?= (#,#(,$(,%))÷– -lqxfgAa] s/f]8 pGrfnL; nfv pgGrf; xhf/ kfFr dfq_ / r'Qmf k"FhL ?= (#,#(,$(,%))÷– -lqxfgAa] s/f]8 
pGrfnL; nfv pgGrf; xhf/ kfFr dfq_ /x]sf] 5 . 

sDkgLn] u08sL c~rn, uf]/vf lhNnfsf] clh/sf]6 ufFpmkflnsf tTsfnLg d'Rrf]s tyf ;f}/kfgL uf=lj=;=x? aLr eP/ axg] b/f}bL 
vf]nfaf6 ^,))) lsnf]jf6 Ifdtfsf] hnljB't pTkfbg ug]{ p2]Zo cg'?k ldlt @)&#÷)*÷!@ ut]b]lv ljB'tsf] Aofkfl/s pTkfbg 
k|f/De u/]sf]5 . sDkgLn] ljB't pTkfbg ug]{ cg'dlt ldlt @)^( ;fn h]i7 ^ ut] k|fKt u/]sf] 5 . ;f] cg'dltkqsf] axfn cjlw 
@)^( ;fn h]i7 !^ ut]b]lv @!)$ ;fn h]i7 !% ut];Dd /xg] 5 . sDkgLaf6 pTkfbg ul/Psf] ;j} ljB't zlQm Psd'i6 g]kfn ljB't 
k|flws/0fn] vl/b ug{ dGh'/ u/L sDkgL / k|flws/0f aLr @)^* ;fn efb| !( ut] ljB't vl/b ljqmL ;Demf}tf ;DkGg eO{ ;s]sf] 5 .

ljut jif{sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sg

 j[l4 ÷-sdL_ 

qm=;+= ljj/0f  cf=j= @)*!÷)*@  cf=j= @)*)÷)*!  /sd  k|ltzt 

1 z]o/ k'FhL hu]8f, sf]if / ;+lrt gfkmf  1,064,126,906  968,703,428  95,423,478 9.85%

2 lb3{sflng C0f bfloTj  -    64,266,045  (64,266,045) -100.00%

3 rfn" bfloTj  72,634,466  96,195,432  (23,560,966) -24.49%

4 v"b l:y/ ;DklQ  1,020,084,146  1,051,604,494  (31,520,348) -3.00%

5 rfn" ;DklQ  39,533,947  32,059,519  7,474,428 23.31%

6 gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft  75,923,280  44,280,893  31,642,387 71.46%

7 lb3{sflng nufgL  1,220,000  1,220,000  -   0.00%

8 ljqmL cfDbfgL  195,936,049  191,622,665  4,313,384 2.25%

9 lalqmsf] nfut  26,857,641  25,080,647  1,776,994 7.09%

10 cGo cfDbfgL  1,431,540  631,450  800,090 126.71%

11 cGo vr{ -Aofh,k|zf;gLs / x|f; s§L_  70,040,778  80,405,689  (10,364,910) -12.89%

12 gfkmf ÷-gf]S;fg_ s/ k5L  98,422,359  84,908,589  13,513,770 15.92%

13 k|lt z]o/ cfDbfgL  10.54  9.09  1.45 15.95%
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xfn;Ddsf] pTkfbg tyf ljqmL cj:yfM

cf=j= ;Demf}tf ul/Psf] 
pmhf{ 

nlIot pmhf{ 
pTkfbg 

k|;f/0f ul/Psf] 
pmhf{

e'QmfgL ePsf] 
clws pmhf{ 

hDdf ljqmL 
pmhf{     

cfDbfgL 
/sd ?=

2073÷74  15,415,380  15,984,393  14,751,370  941,048  14,471,094  84,304,224 

2074÷75  32,998,263  33,986,511  30,213,260  152,096  29,639,208  162,982,814 

2075÷76  32,823,992  34,555,614  32,461,030  1,037,979  31,844,270  175,025,715 

2076÷77  32,852,412  35,245,968  32,982,030  1,186,017  32,355,371  181,128,093 

2077÷78  32,797,436  33,482,986  32,728,930  104,018  32,107,080  189,583,069 

2078÷79  32,998,263  34,448,966  34,981,440  1,384,432  34,316,793  199,690,358 

2079÷80  32,959,420  33,117,702  31,978,660  247,221  31,371,065  191,775,792 

2080÷81  32,766,742  33,400,636  31,809,680  408,689  31,205,296  191,622,666 

2081÷82  32,932,863  33,329,100  32,278,760  33,704  31,665,464  195,936,049 

hDdfM    278,544,770  278,544,770  287,551,876  287,551,876  274,185,160  274,185,160  5,495,203  5,495,203  268,975,642  268,975,642  1,572,048,781  1,572,048,781 

k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' aif{sf] pknlAwM
rfn' cf=j= @)*@÷)*# sf] klxnf] q]dfl;s cjlw cyf{t @)*@ ;fn c;f]h d;fGt ;Dd sDkgLsf] ljQLo cj:yf lgDg adf]lhd 
/x]sf] 5 .

qm=;= ljj/0f  @)*@ c;f]h d;fGt ;Dddf

1 z]o/ k'hL  933,949,500 

2 hUf]8f sf]if / ;+lrt gfkmf  171,184,481 

3 lb3{sfnLg bfloTj  45,357,107 

4 Aofkfl/s tyf cGo e'QmfgL ug'{ kg]{ /sd  4,807,138 

5 Aoj:yfx?  1,722,034 

6 v'b l:y/ ;DklQ  1,000,143,830 

7 lb3{sflng nufgL  1,220,000 

8 Aofkfl/s tyf cGo k|fKo /sd / k]ZsL tyf ;fk6L, clu|d e'QmfgL  49,250,739 

9 gub tyf a}+s df}Hbft  106,405,692 

10 ljB't ljqmL cfDbfgL  69,362,651 

11 ljqmLsf] nfut  8,023,661 

12 cGo cfDbfgL  324,170 

13 k|zf;lso vr{  1,844,348 

14 Jofh vr{  1,115,285 

15 x|f; vr{  13,330,197 

16 cfos/ kl5sf] gfkmf ÷-gf]S;fg_  45,292,288 
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sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?M
–	 g]kfn ;/sf/sf] hnljB't ;DaGwL cfly{s tyf ljQLo lglt lgoddf x'g] kl/jt{gaf6 >[hgf x'g ;Sg] hf]lvdx?
–	 s/, eG;f/ cflb ;DaGwL Aoj:yfdf kl/jt{g ePdf .
–	 hnljB't pks/0fx? cfoft ;DaGwL lgltx? kl/jt{gaf6 x'g] hf]lvdx? .
–	 hnljB't cfof]hgf dd{t ;Def/sf] ug'{ kg]{ ePdf .
–	 hnljB't cfof]hgf lgdf0f{sf] nflu cfjZos 6jf{Og, k]g:6s, h]g]/]6/ nufotsf ljleGg pk/s0fdf cfpg] kl/jt{g tyf gofF 

6]Sgf]nf]hLaf6 laB't pks/0fx? km]h cfp6 ePdf .
–	 k|fs[lts k|sf]k tyf b}jL k|sf]kn] ubf{ cfof]hgf ;+rfngdf afwf kg{ ;Sg] hf]lvdx?  .
–	 a}+ssf] Jofhb/ kl/jt{gn] ubf{ Jofh vr{df kl/jt{g x'g ;Sg] . 

;+:yfut ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTjM 
–	 cfof]hgf If]qsf :yfgLo ljBfno tyf ljleGg ;fdflhs ;+:yfx?nfO{ ljleGg ef}lts tyf cfly{s ;xof]u u/]sf] .  
–	 cfof]hgfdf cfjZos sd{rf/Lx? z}lIfs of]Uotf / sfof{g'ej cg';f/ cfof]hgf k|elfjt / cfof]hgf cj:yLt lhNnf af;LnfO{ 

k|yfldstf lbg] ul/Psf] . 
–	 cfof]hgf If]qsf :yfgLo afl;Gbf / o; ;+:yf lar ;'dw'/ ;DaGw /x]sf] . 

sDkgLsf] ;fdflhs pQ/bfloTj cGt/ut o; sDkgLn] cfof]hgf k|efljt If]qsf :yflgo hgtfx?;+u ;xsfo{ u/L cfjZostf cg';f/ 
s'n];f], vfg]kfgL, ljBfno lgdf{0f, 5fqj[QL tyf af6f] dd{t ;+ef/ ug{ cfly{s, ef}lts ?kdf ;xof]u u/]sf] / ;f] qmdnfO{ lg/Gt/tf 
lbO{ /x]sf] Joxf]/f ;d]t o; ;efdf hfgsf/L u/fpg rfxfG5' .

oxfFx? ;fd' ;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6 tof/ ul/Psf] cf=j= @)*!.)*@ sf] sDkgLsf] jflif{s k|ltj]bg, sDkgLsf] ljlQo ljj/0f 
;d]tsf cfly{s k|ltj]bgx? o; ul/dfdo ;ef ;dIf k|:t't ul/Psf] / pQm k|ltj]bg pk/ oxfFx?af6 /rgfTds ;'emfj tyf l6Kk0fLx? 
k|fKt x'g]5g\ eGg] ljZjf; lnPsf] 5' .

cGTodf, 
sDkgLn] gofF kl/of]hgfx?sf] ljsf; tyf ;DefJotf cWoog ug]{ sfddf ;d]t nufgL ug]{ ljZjf; lbnfpg rfxG5' . ;fy} sDkgLnfO{ 
cfhsf] cj:yfdf k'/Þ\ofpg ;xof]u ug{'x'g] z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, g]kfn ;/sf/sf ljleGg lgsfox?, ljB't\ lgodg cfof]u, g]kfn 
ljB't\ k|flws/0f, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh lnld6]8, l;l8P; P08 lSnol/Ë ln=, sDkgL /lhi6«f/ sfof{no, a}+s tyf 
ljlQo ;+:yfx?, aLdf sDkgLx?, jfXo n]vf kl/Ifs, cfGtl/s n]vfkl/Ifs, z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?, ;Dk"0f sd{rf/L nufot ;Dk'0f{ 
z'e]R5'sju{nfO{ d]/f] JolQmut tyf sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 ;d]t cfef/ tyf xflb{s wGojfb 1fkg ub{5' . Jo:t ;dosf afjh'b klg o; 
;fwf/0f ;efdf pkl:yt eO{ sDkgLsf] sfo{nfO{ cuf8L j9fpg xf};nf k|bfg ul/lbg' x'g] sDkgLsf ;Dk"0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?nfO{ 
k'g wGojfb lbb} k|:t't aflif{s k|ltj]bg ;lxtsf] cfly{s k|ltj]bg tyf k|:tfjx?df 5nkmn ul/ kfl/t u/L lbg'x'g tyf cfˆgf] ljrf/ 
k|:t't u/L lbg x'g cg'/f]w ub{5' .

wGojfb .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6
z'/]Gb| kf08]

cWoIf
;+rfns ;ldlt

sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 .
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sDkgL P]g, @)^# sf] bkmf !)( pkbkmf -$_ adf]lhd 
;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bg cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷)*@

;dLIff cjlw / rfn' cf=j= sf] oyfl:ylt af/]df ;Dk'0f{ z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?sf] hfgsf/Lsf] nflu sDkgL P]g @)^# n] lglb{i6 u/] 
cg'?k b]xfo adf]lhd ljj/0f k]z ul/Psf] 5 .

-s_ ljut jif{x?sf] sf/f]af/sf] l;+xfjnf]sgM 
	 u08sL c~rn, uf]/vf lhNnfsf] clh/sf]6 ufFpmkflnsf tTsfnLg d'Rrf]s tyf ;f}/kfgL uf=lj=;=x? aLr eP/ axg] b/f}bL 

vf]nfaf6 ^,))) lsnf]jf6 Ifdtf ePsf] hnljB't pTkfbg ug]{ p2]Zo cg'?k ldlt @)&#÷)*÷!# ut]b]lv ljB'tsf] Aofkfl/s 
pTkfbg k|f/De u/]sf]5 . pQm ;dob]lv lg/Gt/?kdf ;+rfngdf /x]sf] o; hn ljB't cfof]hgfn] ljut jif{x?df em} cfly{s jif{ 
@)*)÷)*! df klg bIftfk'j{s ;+rfng u/L clwstd ljB'tLo phf{ pTkfbg tyf ljqmLaf6 sDkgLsf] cfDbfgL pRrtd agfpg] 
sfo{nfO{ lg/Gt/tf lbO{Psf] 5 . 

	 ^,))) lsnf]jf6 Ifdtf ePsf] o; cfof]hgf ? !,#*,^@,$),&^%=$$ sf] nfutdf ;DkGg ePsf] / o;sf] hDdf pTkfbg Ifdtf 
-Installed Capacity_ ^ d]=jf= /xg] u/L lgdf{0f ul/Psf] xf] . 

	 o; cfof]hgf agfpgsf] nflu sDkgLn] ;xljQLos/0f dfkm{t kl/of]hgf shf{ ?= *@,^*,)&,#^!÷– lnO{ lgdf{0f ;DkGGf u/]sf]df 
pQm shf{ @)*@ cfiff9 d;fGt;Dddf ?= *,$$,($,($$÷– e'Qmfg u/L pQm cjlw sf] cGTodf ?= ^,%$,%(,!^@÷– shf{ 
afFsL /x]sf] hfgsf/L u/fpFb5f}+ . ;fy}, o; sDkgLn] Unf]an cfOPdO{ a}+s lnld6]8af6 rfn' k'FhL Joj:yfkg ug{ ?= @=&% s/f]8 
a/fa/sf] :jLs[t ;Ldf /x]sf] cNksflng shf{ ;'ljwf lnPsf] 5 . 

v_	 /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o kl/l:yltaf6 sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/nfO{ s'g} c;/ k/]sf] eP ;f] c;/M 
	 /fli6«o tyf cGt/f{li6«o cfly{s tYff laQLo If]qdf b]vfkg]{ laleGg k|lts'ntfx? h:t} d'b|f l:kmlt, lab]zL d'b|fsf] d'Nodf x'g] 

kl/jt{g, cGt/fli6«o d'No:t/df x'g] kl/jt{g cflbsf sf/0fn] cfof]hgfsf] lgoldt dd{t ;+ef/sf nflu cfjZos kg]{ ljleGg 
oflGqs pks/0f nufot lgdf{0f ;fdfu|L, k|fljlws k/fdz{ ;]jf cflb a9\g uO{ sDkgLsf] vr{ t'ngfTds?kdf s]xL j[l4 x'g 
uPsf] 5 .

-u_ 	k|ltj]bg tof/ ePsf] ldlt;Dd rfn' jif{sf] pknlAw / eljiodf ug'{ kg]{ s'/fsf] ;DaGwdf ;~rfns ;ldltsf] wf/0ffM
	 sDkgLsf] Aoj;flos p2]Zo adf]lhd yk hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f tyf ;~rfngsf] nflu cGo gofF hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] 

klxrfg u/L cg'dltsf] nflu ;DaGwLt lgsfodf lgj]bg ug]{ lglt lnPsf] 5 . 

-3_ 	sDkgLsf] cf}Bf]lus tyf Jofj;flos ;DaGwM
	 cfof]hgf lgdf{0fsf] qmddf ;a} If]qaf6 oy]i6 ;xof]u ldn]s} sf/0f o; hnljB't cfof]hgf ;kmntfk"j{s ;~rfngdf cfO{/x]sf] 

5 . of] ;kmntfn] cfof]hgf lgdf{0f sfo{df nfu]sf / cfof]hgf;Fu k|ToIf jf ck|ToIf ?kdf ;+nUg /x]sf xfdL ;a}nfO{ uf}/jflGjt 
t'NofPsf] 5 . sDkgLsf] Jofj;flos ;DaGw d"ntM ljB't ;DaGwL cg'dlt kq k|bfg ug]{ g]kfn ;/sf/sf] phf{ hn>f]t tyf 
l;+rfO dGqfno / ;f] dGqfno dftxtsf] >L ljB't ljsf; ljefu / ljB't vl/b ul/lbg] g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0f tyf cfof]hgfsf] 
lgdf{0fdf ljQLo ;xof]u k|bfg ug{] a}+sx?, z]o/ /lhi6«f/ Unf]an cfOPdO{ Soflk6n ln=, cfof]hgfsf] aLdf ug]{ jLdf sDkgL, 
hu]8f kf6{ k'hf{ cfk"lt{stf{ :jb]zL tyf ljb]zL sDkgLx?, g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{, g]kfn :6s PS;r]Gh, l;l8P; P08 lSnol/Ë 
lnld6]8, sDkgL /lhi6«f/sf] sfof{no, tyf cfof]hgf If]qsf :yflgo afl;Gbf, lgsfo tyf ;/f]sf/jfnfx?;Fu klg ;'dw'/ ;DaGw 
/x]sf] 5 . o; lsl;dsf ;+:yfx?;Fusf] Jofj;flos ;DaGwn] sDkgLnfO{ yk ;kmntf xfl;n ug{ 6]jf k'u]sf]n] eljiodf klg 
Jofj;flos ;DaGwnfO{ cem} alnof] t'Nofpg sDkgL ;b}j ;hu /xg]5 .
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-ª_ 	;~rfns ;ldltdf ePsf] x]/km]/ / ;f]sf] sf/0fM
	 o; sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldltdf & hgf ;~rfnsx? /xg] Joj:yf 5 . k|To]s ;~+rfns ;ldltsf] sfo{sfn $ aif{sf] x'g] k|fjwfg 

5 . ;f]xL adf]lhd z]o/wgLx?sf] tkm{af6 ^ hgf / :jtGq ;~rfns ! hgf u/L hDdf & hgf ;~rfns /xg] Joj:yf /x]sf] 5 . 

l;= g+= ;~rfnssf] gfd kb
! z'/]Gb| kf08] cWoIf

@ o'j axfb'/ If]qL ;~rfns

# 7fs'/ k|;fb 9sfn ;~rfns

$ l;tf/fd >]i7 ;~rfns

% e'k/fh sfˆn] ;~rfns

^ k'ikf nf]xgL ;~rfns

& afn]Gb| If]qL :jtGq ;~rfns
		

r_ 	sf/f]af/nfO{ c;/ kfg]{ d'Vo s'/fx?M
!_ 	 g]kfnsf] ;+lawfg adf]lhd ;+l3otf sfof{Gjogsf qmddf ;+3Lo ;/sf/ tyf k|fb]lzs ;/sf/n] hf/L ug]{ gofF P]g, lgod, 

sfg"g tyf laBdfg P]g sfg"gdf x'g] kl/jt{g tyf ;+zf]wgn] lghL If]qaf6 k|a4{g ul/g] hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] lgdf{0f tyf 
;~rfngdf cg's'n/k|lts'n c;/ kg{ ;Sg] .

@_ 	 aGb x8\tfn rSsfhfd, gfsfaGbL, h:tf /fhg}lts 36gfqmd, af9Lklx/f], v8]/L, e'sDk h:tf ck|Toflzt k|sf]k tyf d'b|f 
l:kmlt, OGwgsf] d'Nodf a[l4, a}+ssf] Aofhb/df a[l4, lalgdob/df kl/jt{g cflb cfly{s ljQLo sf/0fx?n] klg hnljB't 
cfof]hgfsf] ljsf;df k|lts'n c;/ kfg{ ;Sb5 . 

-5_ 	n]vfk/LIf0f k|ltj]bgdf s'g} s}lkmot pNn]v ePsf] eP ;f] pk/ ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lts[of, 
!_ 	 o; sDkgLn] cf=j= @)&$.)&% af6 (NFRS (Nepal Financing Reporting System) dfkb08 cg';f/ sDkgLsf] ljQLo 

ljj/0f tof/ u/]sf] 5 eg] cfjZos yk ;'wf/;lxt ;f]xL adf]lhd cf=j= @)*).)*! ;Dd klg lg/Gt/tf lbO{/x]sf] 5 . 
@_ 	 n]vf k/LIf0f k|lta]bgdf lgoldt sf/f]af/df b]lvPsf ;fdfGo s}lkmot, k|lts[of / ;'emfjx?dfly ;~rfns ;ldltsf] 

Wofgfsif{0f x'g'sf] ;fy} ;f]sf] ;'wf/sf lglDt cfjZos sbd rflnPsf] 5 . 

-h_ 	nfef+z afF8kmfF8 ug{ l;kmfl/; ul/Psf] /sd 
	 o; ;DaGwdf ldlt @)*@÷)(÷)^ df a;]sf] ;~rfns ;ldltsf] a}7saf6 cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷)*@ ;Ddsf] v'b ljt/0fof]Uo 

d'gfkmfaf6 xfn sfod r'Qmf k"FhL ?=(#,#(,$(,%))÷– sf] &Ü -;ft_ k|ltztsf b/n] x'g cfpg] ?= ^,%#,&^,$^%÷– a/fa/sf] 
af]g; z]o/ hf/L ug]{ / r'Qmf k"FhL ?= (#,#(,$(,%))÷– sf] )=#^*$ k|ltztsf b/n] x'g cfpg] ?= #$,$),*^^.%*÷– a/fa/sf] 
gub nfef+z -af]g; z]o/sf] s/ k|of]hgfy{ ;fwf/0f ;efaf6 :jLs[t eP kZrft ljt/0f ug]{ u/L ;ldltaf6 :jLs[t u/L ;fwf/0f 
;efdf k|:tfj k]z ul/Psf] 5 . xfn k|:tfj ul/Psf] af]g; z]o/ :jLs[t eP kZrft sDkgLsf] r'Qmf k'FhL ?= ((,(#,@%,(^%÷– 
sfod x'g]5 . 

-em_ z]o/ hkmt ePsf] eP hkmt ePsf] z]o/ ;ª\Vof, To:tf] z]o/sf] cl°t d"No, To:tf] z]o/ hkmt x'g'eGbf cufj} ;f] afkt sDkgLn] 
k|fKt u/]sf] hDdf /sd / To:tf] z]o/ hkmt ePkl5 ;f] z]o/ laqmL u/L sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] /sd tyf hkmt ePsf] z]o/ afkt 
/sd lkmtf{ u/]sf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f, 

	 cf=j= @)*!.*@ df z]o/ hkmt ;DaGwL sfo{ ePsf] 5}g . 

-`_ 	ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL / o;sf] ;xfos sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/sf] k|ult / ;f] cfly{s jif{sf] cGtdf /x]sf] l:yltsf] k'g/fjnf]sgM 
;f] gePsf] . 
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-6_ 	sDkgL tyf To;sf] ;xfos sDkgLn] cfly{s jif{df ;DkGg u/]sf] k|d'v sf/f]af/x? / ;f] cjlwdf sDkgLsf] sf/f]af/df cfPsf] s'g} 
dxTjk"0f{ kl/jt{g, o; sDkgLn] cfly{s aif{df u/]sf d'Vo sf/f]af/x? ;+nUg jf;nft, gfkmf gf]S;fg lx;fa / gub k|jfx ljj/0f 
tyf n]vf ;DaGwL l6Kk0fLn] :ki6 kfb{5 . ;xfos sDkgLsf] xsdf ;fdfGo dfq sf/f]jf/ dfq ePsfn] dxTjk'0f{ kl/jt{g ePsf] 5}g . 

-7_ 	ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e"t z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ pknAw u/fPsf] hfgsf/L, 
	 laut cfly{s aif{df sDkgLsf] cfwf/e't z]o/wgLx?n] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} hfgsf/L pknAw u/fPsf] 5}g . 

-8_ 	ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?n] lnPsf] z]o/sf] :jfldTjsf] ljj/0f / sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df 
lghx? ;+nUg /x]sf] eP ;f] ;DaGwdf lghx?af6 sDkgLn] k|fKt u/]sf] hfgsf/L, 

	 cfly{s aif{ @)&(.*) ;Dd o; sDkgLsf ;~rfns tyf kbflwsf/Lx?sf] z]o/ :jfldTj lgDg adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 / lghx?n] 
sDkgLsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/df ;+nUg /x]sf] kfO{Psf] 5}g . 

-9_ 	ljut cfly{s jif{df sDkgL;Fu ;DalGwt ;Demf}tfx?df s'g} ;~rfns tyf lghsf] glhssf] gft]bf/sf] JolQmut :jfy{sf] af/]df 
pknAw u/fO{Psf] hfgsf/Lsf] Joxf]/f, 

	 To; k|sf/sf] hfgsf/L pknAw gePsf] . 

-0f_ 	sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm}n] vl/b u/]sf] eP To;/L cfkm\gf] z]o/ vl/b ug'{sf] sf/0f, To:tf] z]o/sf] ;ª\Vof / clÍt d"No tyf 
To;/L z]o/ vl/b u/] afkt sDkgLn] e'QmfgL u/]sf] /sd, 

	 sDkgLn] cfkm\gf] z]o/ cfkm} vl/b u/]sf] 5}g . 

-t_ 	cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnL eP jf gePsf] / ePsf] eP ;f]sf] lj:t[t ljj/0f, 
	 k|efjsf/L cfGtl/s lgoGq0f k|0ffnLn] sDkgLsf] cfly{s tyf k|zf;lgs sfo{ r':t / b'?:t /fVg] s'/fdf sDkgL ljZj:t /xL ;f]xL 

cg'?k sfo{ ul//x]sf] 5 . 

-y_ 	ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{sf] ljj/0f 
	 ljut cfly{s jif{sf] s'n Joj:yfkg vr{ b]xfo adf]lhd /x]sf] 5 . 

lzif{s cf= j= @)*!÷)*@ 
sd{rf/L vr{ &$,!),!@&÷–

Joj:yfkg tyf k|zf;lgs vr{ ^^,$%,#@!÷–

-b_ 	n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL, lghx?n] k|fKt u/]sf] kfl/>lds, eQf tyf ;'ljwf, ;f] ;ldltn] u/]sf] sfd sf/afxLsf] 
ljj/0f / ;f] ;ldltn] s'g} ;'emfj lbPsf] eP ;f]sf] ljj/0f 

	 ;~rfns ;ldltn] sDkgL P]g, @)^# Pj+ ;"rLs[t ;+ul7t ;+:yfx?sf] ;+:yfut ;'zf;g lgb{]lzsf @)&$ ;d]tnfO{ ljrf/ u/L 
n]vfkl/If0f ;ldlt u7g u/]sf] 5 . ;ldltx?n] ljQLo ;'zf;gsf] nflu dxTjk"0f{ of]ubfg u/]sf] 5 . o; cf=a= df u7g ePsf] 
n]vfk/LIf0f ;ldltsf ;b:ox?sf] gfdfjnL qmdzM l;tf/fd >]i7 ;+of]hs, k'ikf nf]xgL ;b:o, glxGb| dxh{g ;b:o ;lrj /xg' 
ePsf] 5 .

	
	 Nf]vfk/LIfs ;ldltn] n]vf k/LIfs S. Acharya & Associates Chartered Accountants sf l;=P=;fu/ cfrfo{af6 cf=j= @)*!.*@ 

sf] jflif{s cfly{s ljj/0f, :jLs[t u/L cg'df]bgsf] nflu aflif{s ;fwf/0f ;efdf k]z ug]{ ;'emfj lbP adf]lhd k|:tfj ul/Psf] 5 . 

	 n]vf k/LIf0f ;ldltn] n]vf k/LIfs l;=P=;fu/ cfrfo{af6 cf=j= @)*!.*@ sf] n]vfk/LIfs lgo'Qm ug]{ / ;f]sf] kfl/>lds d"=c= 
s/ afx]s ?= #,)),))).– -cIf/]kL ltg nfv dfq_ pknAw u/fpg] u/L n]vf k/LIfs lgo'lQmsf] k|:tfj k|:t't ul/Psf] 5 . 
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-w_ 	;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, 
sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL eP ;f] s'/f 

	 ;~rfns, k|aGw ;~rfns, sfo{sf/L k|d'v, sDkgLsf cfwf/e"t z]o/wgL jf lghsf] glhssf gft]bf/ jf lgh ;+nUg /x]sf] kmd{, 
sDkgL jf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] sDkgLnfO{ s'g} /sd a'emfpg afFsL 5}g . 

-g_ 	;~rfns tyf pRr kb:y kbflwsf/Lx?sf] kfl/>lds 
	 o; sDkgLdf cfly{s jif{ @)*!÷*@ df sDkgLsf ;~rfnsx?nfO{ a}7s eQf jfkt ?=!#,%),)))÷– e'QmfgL ul/Psf] 5 .
	
-k_ 	z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd 
	 z]o/wgLx?n] a'lemlng afFsL /x]sf] nfef+zsf] /sd 5}g . 

-km_ 	bkmf !$! adf]lhd ;DklQ vl/b jf laqmL u/]sf] s'/fsf] ljj/0f 
	 cf=j= @)*!.*@ df vl/b ePsf vr{ eP/ ghfg] k'FhLut k|s[ltsf ;fdfgsf] ljj/0f aflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 

5 . 

-a_ 	bkmf !&% adf]lhd ;Da4 sDkgLaLr ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f, 
	 ;Da4 sDkgL lar ePsf] sf/f]af/sf] ljj/0f aflif{s cfly{s ljj/0fdf pNn]v ul/Psf] 5 .

-e_ 	o; P]g tyf k|rlnt sfg"g adf]lhd ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|ltj]bgdf v'nfpg' kg]{ cGo s'g} s'/f 
	 ;~rfns ;ldltn] cfkm\gf] aflif{s k|lta]bgdf kf/bzL{ eO{ v'nfpg'kg]{ laifosf ;Gbe{df ;b}j ;r]t /x]sf] 5 / To;df cem 

;s];Dd :ki6 kfg'{ kg]{ s'/fx? k|i6 kfb}{ nlug]5 . 

-d_ 	cGo cfjZos s'/fx? 
	 cfjZostfg'zf/ cfjZos s'/fsf] ;Gbe{df o; sDkgLn] ;DalGwt laifodf cem ;s];Dd :ki6 kfg'{ kg]{ s'/fx? k|i6 kfb}{ nlug]5 . 

-&_ 	wGojfb 1fkg 
	 d o; ul/dfdo ;efaf6 o; sDkgL k|lt z]o/wgL dxfg'efjx?n] b]vfpg' ePsf] cf:yf, ;bf;otf tyf ljZjf;k|lt xflb{s 

wGojfb tyf s[t1tf 1fkg ub{5' . o; sDkgLn] lgdf{0f u/]sf] b/f}bL P hnljB't cfof]hgfsf] ;j]{If0f tyf pTkfbgsf] cg'dlt 
k|bfg ug]{ phf{ dGqfno tyf ljw't ljsf; ljefunfO{ wGojfb k|s6 ug{ rfxG5' . To;}u/L cfof]hgfaf6 pTkflbt ljB't zlQm 
vl/b ug]{ g]kfn ljB't k|flws/0fnfO{ wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . cfof]hgf lgdf{0f ug{ :yfgLo lgsfo, ljleGg pkef]Qmf ;d'xx?, 
:yflgo hUufbftfx? tyf cfof]hgf k|efljt kl/jf/x? h;sf] ;xof]u lagf of] cfof]hgf sNkgf g} ug{ ;lsGg, jxfFx? ;a}nfO{ 
sDkgLsf] tkm{af6 xflb{s wGojfb lbg rfxG5' . cGTodf, o; sDkgLn] ljsf; tyf lgdf{0f u/]sf] b/f}bL P hnljB't cfof]hgf 
lgdf{0f sfo{df cys d]xgt ug]{ tyf cfof]hgf ;'rf? ?kdf ;~rfng ug]{ sd{rf/L ;fyLx?df sDkgLsf] ;~rfns ;ldlt tyf 
d]/f] JolQmut tkm{af6 ;–x[bo wGojfb lbg rfxG5' .

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6
z'/]Gb| kf08]

cWoIf
;+rfns ;ldlt

sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 .
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lwtf]kq btf{ tyf lgisfzg lgodfjnL @)&#
cg';"rL–!% -lgod @^ sf] pklgod @ ;“u ;DalGwt_

cf=a= @)*!÷)*@ sf] jflif{s ljj/0f

!= ;~rfns ;ldltsf] k|lta]bgM ;DalGwt lzif{s cGtu{t /flvPsf] 
@= n]vfk/LIf0f k|lta]bgM ;DalGwt lzif{s cGtu{t /flvPsf] 
#= n]vfk/LIf0f ePsf] ljj/0fM ;DalGwt lzif{s cGtu{t /flvPsf] 
$= sfg"gL sf/jfxL ;DaGwL ljj/0fM 

s_ 	q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yf la?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP, 
	 – q}dfl;s cjlwdf ;+ul7t ;+:yfn] jf ;+:yf la?4 s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] 5}g . 
v_ 	;+ul7t ;+:yfsf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfnsn] jf ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns la?4df k|rlnt lgodsf] cj1f jf kmf}hbf/L ck/fw u/]sf] 

;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ u/]sf] jf ePsf] eP, 
	 – o; sDkgLsf] hfgsf/Ldf gePsf] . 
u_ 	s'g} ;+:yfks jf ;~rfns la?4 cfly{s ck/fw u/]sf] ;DaGwdf s'g} d'2f bfo/ ePsf] eP, 
	 – o; sDkgLsf] hfgsf/Ldf gePsf] . 

%= ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]af/ tyf k|ultsf] laZn]if0f M 
s_ 	lwtf]kq ahf/df ePsf] ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/sf] sf/f]jf/ ;DaGwdf Aoj:yfkgsf] wf/0fM 
	 – g]kfn lwtf]kq af]8{ tyf g]kfn :6s PS;r]Ghsf] ;'kl/j]If0f Aoj:yfsf] clwgdf /xL sf/f]af/ u/]sf] 
v_ 	cf=j= @)*!.*@ df ;+ul7t ;+:yfsf] z]o/ sf/f]jf/sf] ljj/0fM 

z]o/sf] clwstd d'No -?_ z]o/sf] Go'gtd d'No -?_ sf/f]jf/ ePsf] lbg s'n sf/f]jf/ /sd -?_
^%@=$) $$) @#! #,(^,#%,!@,!&)=*)

^=	 ;d:of / r'gf}tL 
	 sDkgLdf cfOkg]{ cGo ;d:of tyf r'gf}tL ;dfwfgsf pkfox?sf af/]df ;~rfns ;ldltn] ;do ;dodf ;dLIff u/L cfjZos 

/0fgLlt cjnDag ug]{ u/]sf] 5 . 

&=	 ;+:yfut ;'zf;g 
	 lgodgsf/L lgsfox?af6 hf/L ul/Psf ;'zfzg ;DaGwL Aoj:yfx? k'0f{?kdf kfngf ul/Psf] 5 . ;+:yfsf] lbuf] ljsf;sf nflu 

;+:yfut ;';fzg sfod /fVg Aoj:yfkg tyf ;~rfns ;ldlt ;b}j k|lta4 /x]sf] 5 . 

;+rfns ;ldltsf] tkm{af6
z'/]Gb| kf08]

cWoIf
;+rfns ;ldlt

sflnsf kfj/ sDkgL lnld6]8 .
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Figures in NPR

Note
As at 32nd Ashadh 

2082
As at 31st Ashadh 

2081

ASSETS
Non-Current Assets

Property, plant and equipment 2 1,018,101,684               1,049,533,191           
Intangible assets 3 1,982,462                      2,071,303                  
Investments 4 1,220,000                      1,220,000                  
Trade and other receivables 5 -                                     -                                
Other Non Current Assets 9 -                                     -                                

Total Non-Current Assets 1,021,304,146               1,052,824,494           

Current assets
Trade and other receivables 5 35,290,215                    29,112,736                
Income tax receivables 6 -                                     -                                
Prepayments 7 1,181,719                      1,140,142                  
Cash and cash equivalents 8 75,923,280                    44,280,893                
Other current assets 9 3,062,013                      1,806,640                  

Total current assets 115,457,227                  76,340,412                
Total assets 1,136,761,373               1,129,164,905           

EQUITY AND LIABILITIES
Equity

Share capital 10 933,949,500                  872,850,000              
Retained Earnings 11 130,177,406                  95,853,428                

Total Equity 1,064,126,906               968,703,428              

Liabilities
Non-Current Liabilities

Loans and borrowings  12 -                                     64,266,045                
Provision for Employee Benefits 13 -                                     -                                

Total Non-Current Liabilities -                                 64,266,045                

Current Liabilities
Loans and borrowings 12 65,459,162                    85,688,060                
Provision for Employee Benefits 13 1,975,605                      1,701,329                  
Trade and other payables 14 4,593,499                      8,457,647                  
Income Tax Payables 6 173,154                         70,645                       
Other current liabilities 15 433,046                         277,751                     

Total Current Liabilities 72,634,466                    96,195,432                

Total Liabilities 72,634,466                    160,461,477              
Total Equity and Liabilities 1,136,761,373               1,129,164,905           

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1

Accompanying Notes are integral part of Financial Statements

Kalika Power Company Limited
Bharatpur, Chitwan

Statement of Financial Position
 As on 32nd Ashadh, 2082 (16th July,2025)

Date : 2082.09.06
Place : Kathmandu

...............................
(Sitaram Shrestha)

Director

...................................
(Thakur Pd Dhakal)

Director

......................................                                   
(Yuba Bahadur Chhettri)

Director

.....................................                
(Surendra Pandey )

Chairman

.................................
(Puspa Lohani)

Director

................................    
( Balendra Chhettri )

Director

................................
(Prabin Thapaliya)

Finance Officer

...............................
(Bhupa Raj Kafle)

Director

As per our report of even date attached
For and on behalf of S.Acharya & 

Associates Chartered Accountants

...................................
(CA. Sagar Acharya)

Proprietor

For and on behalf of Company
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Figures in NPR

Note FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Revenue from Operations 16 195,936,049                 191,622,666               
Interest Income 17 1,231,540                      581,451                       
Other Income 18 200,000                         50,000                         
Total Income 197,367,589                  192,254,117               
Direct Expenses 19 26,857,641                    25,080,647                  
Employee Benefit Expenses 20 1,396,400                      1,248,000                    
Administrative Expenses 21 6,645,321                      6,381,449                    
Finance cost 22 9,648,835                      21,601,532                  
Depreciation and Amortization Expenses 23 52,063,543                    51,174,708                  
Total Expenses 96,611,741                    105,486,336               

Profit Before Tax and Bonus 100,755,848                  86,767,781                  
    Employee Bonus 1,975,605                      1,701,329                    

Profit Before Tax 98,780,244                    85,066,452                  
Income Tax Expense 24

Current tax 357,885                         157,863                       
Net Profit for the year 98,422,359                    84,908,589                  

Earnings Per Share

    Basic 10.54                          9.09                         
    Diluted 10.54                          9.09                         

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
Accompanying Notes are integral part of Financial Statements

Kalika Power Company Limited
Bharatpur, Chitwan

Statement of Profit or Loss
For the Year Ended 32nd Ashadh, 2082 (16th July,2025)

Date : 2082.09.06
Place : Kathmandu

...............................
(Sitaram Shrestha)

Director

...................................
(Thakur Pd Dhakal)

Director

......................................                                   
(Yuba Bahadur Chhettri)

Director

.....................................                
(Surendra Pandey )

Chairman

.................................
(Puspa Lohani)

Director

................................    
( Balendra Chhettri )

Director

................................
(Prabin Thapaliya)

Finance Officer

...............................
(Bhupa Raj Kafle)

Director

As per our report of even date 
attached

For and on behalf of S.Acharya & 
Associates Chartered Accountants

...................................
(CA. Sagar Acharya)

Proprietor

For and on behalf of Company
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Figures in NPR
Restated

FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Net Profit for the year as per Profit of Loss Statement
98,422,359      84,908,589         

Other comprehensive Income 

Items of OCI that will not subsequently be reclassified to SoPL

Revaluation Gain/Loss on Property, Plant and Equipment -                       -                          
Deferred Tax on Revaulation Gain/Loss on PPE -                       -                          

Acturial Gain/(Loss) on defined employment benefit -                       -                          

Total Comprehensive gain/(loss) for the year, net of tax 98,422,359      84,908,589         

Kalika Power Company Limited
Bharatpur, Chitwan

Statement of Comprehensive Income
For the Year Ended 32nd Ashadh, 2082 (16th July,2025)
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Figures in NPR

Share capital Retained earnings Revaluation Reserve Total 

Balance As at 1 Shrawan 2080 793,500,000          94,471,174                      -                                887,971,174                  

Prior Period Income -                            -                                      -                                     
Adjustment of Prepaid /Outstanding Liabilities -                            -                                      -                                     

Balance As at 1 Shrawan 2080 (Restated) 793,500,000          94,471,174                      -                                887,971,174                  

Stock Dividend 79,350,000            (79,350,000)                    -                                     
Cash Dividend (4,176,335)                      (4,176,335)                     
Profit for the Year 84,908,589                      84,908,589                    

Balance As at 31 Ashadh 2081 872,850,000          95,853,428                      -                                968,703,428                  

Prior Period Income -                            223,894                           223,894                         
Adjustment of Prepaid /Outstanding Liabilities -                            (7,000)                             (7,000)                            

Balance As at 31 Ashadh 2081 (Restated) 872,850,000          96,070,321                      -                                968,920,321                  

Stock Dividend 61,099,500            (61,099,500)                    -                                     
Cash Dividend (3,215,774)                      (3,215,774)                     
Profit for the Year 98,422,359                      98,422,359                    

Balance As at 32 Ashadh 2082 933,949,500          130,177,406                    -                                1,064,126,906               

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1                           Accompanying Notes are integral part of 
Financial Statements

Kalika Power Company Limited
Ratnanagar-07,Chitwan

Statement of Changes in Equity
As on 32nd Ashadh, 2082

Date : 2082.09.06
Place : Kathmandu

...............................
(Sitaram Shrestha)

Director

...................................
(Thakur Pd Dhakal)

Director

......................................                                   
(Yuba Bahadur Chhettri)

Director

.....................................                
(Surendra Pandey )

Chairman

.................................
(Puspa Lohani)

Director

................................    
( Balendra Chhettri )

Director

................................
(Prabin Thapaliya)

Finance Officer

...............................
(Bhupa Raj Kafle)

Director

As per our report of even date 
attached

For and on behalf of S.Acharya & 
Associates Chartered Accountants

...................................
(CA. Sagar Acharya)

Proprietor

For and on behalf of Company
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Figures in NPR

Particulars FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES
Net Profit for the year 98,422,359             84,908,589          
Adjustment for:

Depreciation/Impairment on Property, Plant and Equipment 52,063,543             51,174,708          
Prior Period Adjustments 216,894                  -                       
Interest Expense 9,648,835               21,601,532          
Income Tax expense charged to statement of income 357,885                  157,863               

Working Capital Adjustments
Decrease/(Increase) in trade and other receivables (6,177,479)              2,383,813            
Decrease/(Increase) in Prepayments (41,577)                  108,992               
Decrease/(Increase) in Other Current Assets (1,255,373)              952,660               
Increase/(Decrease) in trade and other payables (3,864,148)              3,251,040            
Increase/(Decrease) in provisions 274,276                  213,082               
Increase/(Decrease) in other liabilities 155,295                  (158,988)              

Cash Generated from Operations 149,800,510           164,593,291        
Interest paid -                         -                       
Income tax paid (255,375)                (384,949)              

NET CASH FLOWS FROM OPERATING ACTIVITIES (A) 149,545,134           164,208,342        

CASH FLOW FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from sale of PPE
Purchase of Investment -                         -                       
Purchase of PPE & IA (20,543,195)            (13,951,288)         
Decrease/(Increase) In Capital Work In Progress -                         4,615,892            
Sale Proceeds/(Payment) Investments -                         (200,000)              

NET CASH FLOWS FROM INVESTING ACTIVITIES (B) (20,543,195)            (9,535,396)           

CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES
Proceeds from the issue of Equity and Preference Share -                         -                       
Proceeds from Borrowings (84,494,944)            (85,688,060)         
Interest Paid (9,648,835)              (21,601,532)         
Dividend Paid (3,215,774)              (4,176,335)           

NET CASH FLOW FROM FINANCING ACTIVITIES (C) (97,359,552)            (111,465,928)       

Net Increase in Cash and Cash Equivalents 31,642,387             43,207,018          
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the beginning 44,280,893             1,073,875            

Exchange gains/(losses) in cash and cash equivalents
Cash and Cash Equivalents at the end 75,923,280             44,280,893          

Summary of Significant Accounting Policies 1
Accompanying Notes are integral part of Financial Statements

Kalika Power Company Limited
Ratnanagar-07,Chitwan

Statement of Cash Flows
For the Year Ended 32nd Ashadh, 2082 (16th July,2025)

Date : 2082.09.06
Place : Kathmandu
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Director

...................................
(Thakur Pd Dhakal)

Director
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(Yuba Bahadur Chhettri)

Director
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Chairman

.................................
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( Balendra Chhettri )
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(Prabin Thapaliya)

Finance Officer
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(Bhupa Raj Kafle)
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(CA. Sagar Acharya)

Proprietor
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Figures in NPR

2 Property, plant and equipment
Land Building Office 

Furniture & 
Office 

Equipment

Vehicle Other Assets Project 
Development 

Cost

Total

Cost

Balance As at 1 Shrawan 2080 -                       -                       305,666            2,818,000                  383,522         1,396,197,006 1,399,704,194   
Additions -                       -                       780,942            -                                262,944         10,830,745      11,874,631        
Revaluation and adjustments -                         
Disposals -                         

-                         
Balance As at 31 Ashadh 2081 -                       -                       1,086,608         2,818,000                  646,466         1,407,027,751 1,411,578,825   

-                         
Additions -                       -                       372,510            450,000                     61,341           19,659,345      20,543,195        
Revaluation and adjustments -                       -                       -                        -                                -                     -                       -                         
Disposals/Capitalization -                       -                       -                     -                       -                         

-                         
-                         

Balance As at 32 Ashadh 2082 -                       -                       1,459,118         3,268,000                  707,806         1,426,687,096 1,432,122,020   
-                         
-                         

Depreciation and impairment losses -                         
-                         

Balance As at 1 Shrawan 2080 -                       -                       142,920            1,995,607                  121,588         308,616,165    310,876,281      
Charge for the year -                       -                       157,935            154,957                     108,232         50,748,229      51,169,353        
Impairment Losses -                         
Disposals -                         

-                         
Balance As at 31 Ashadh 2081 -                       -                       300,855            2,150,564                  229,820         359,364,394    362,045,634      

-                         
Charge for the year -                       -                       216,082            206,491                     108,922         51,443,208      51,974,702        
Impairment Losses -                         
Disposals -                         

-                         
-                         

Balance As at 32 Ashadh 2082 -                       -                       516,937            2,357,055                  338,742         410,807,602    414,020,336      
-                         
-                         

Net book value -                         
-                         

Balance As at 1 Shrawan 2080 -                       -                       162,746            822,393                     261,934         1,087,580,841 1,088,827,913   
-                         

Balance As at 31 Ashadh 2081 -                       -                       785,753            667,436                     416,645         1,047,663,357 1,049,533,191   
-                         

Balance As at 32 Ashadh 2082 -                       -                       942,181            910,945                     369,064         1,015,879,494 1,018,101,684   

Kalika Power Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
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Figures in NPR
3 Intangible Assets

Software Total
Cost

Balance As at 1 Shrawan 2080 -                                -                               

Additions 2,076,658                     2,076,658                    
Disposals -                               

Balance As at 31 Ashadh 2081 2,076,658                     2,076,658                    

Additions -                                -                               
Disposals -                               

Balance As at 32 Ashadh 2082 2,076,658                     2,076,658                    

Amortization and Impairment losses

Balance As at 1 Shrawan 2080 -                                -                               

Charge for the year 5,355                            5,355                           
Disposals -                                -                               

Balance As at 31 Ashadh 2081 5,355                            5,355                           

Charge for the year 88,841                          88,841                         
Disposals

Balance As at 32 Ashadh 2082 94,196                          94,196                         

Net Book Value

Balance As at 1 Shrawan 2080 -                                -                               

Balance As at 31 Ashadh 2081 2,071,303                     2,071,303                    

Balance As at 32 Ashadh 2082 1,982,462                     1,982,462                    

Kalika Power Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
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Figures in NPR

5 Investment 

A. In Listed Shares As at 32nd Ashadh 
2082

As at 31st Ashadh 
2081

Balance as at 1 Shrawan -                              -                             
Additions -                              
Disposals -                             
Gain/(loss) on subsequent measurement

Balance as at 31 Ashadh -                              -                             

Non-current portion -                              -                             
Current portion -                              -                             

B. Other Unlisted Shares As at 32nd Ashadh 
2082

As at 31st Ashadh 
2081

Balance as at 1 Shrawan 1,220,000                   1,220,000                  
Additions -                              -                             
Disposals -                              -                             
Impairment Loss

Balance as at 31 Ashadh 1,220,000                   1,220,000                  

Non-current portion 1,220,000                   1,220,000                  
Current portion -                              -                             

C. Total Investments As at 32nd Ashadh 
2082

As at 31st Ashadh 
2081

Total Investments 1,220,000                   1,220,000                  

Non-current portion 1,220,000                   1,220,000                  
Current portion -                              -                             

Kalika Power Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
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Figures in NPR

5 Trade and other receivables:
 As at 32nd Ashadh 

2082 
 As at 31st Ashadh 

2081 

Income Receivables (NEA) 35,290,215                 29,112,736                  

35,290,215                 29,112,736                  

Current Portion 35,290,215                 29,112,736                  
Non Current Portion -                              -                                   

6 Income Tax (Receivable)/Payable
 As at 32nd Ashadh 

2082 
 As at 31st Ashadh 

2081 
Provision for Income Tax Payable 357,885                      157,863                       
Less: Advance Income Tax
Advance Tax paid (interest Income) (184,731)                     (87,218)                        

173,154                      70,645                         

7 Prepayments
 As at 32nd Ashadh 

2082 
 As at 31st Ashadh 

2081 

Prepaid Expenses 1,181,719                   1,140,142                    

1,181,719                   1,140,142                    

8 Cash and Cash Equivalents:
 As at 32nd Ashadh 

2082 
 As at 31st Ashadh 

2081 

Cash and Bank Balance 75,923,280                 44,280,893                  

75,923,280                 44,280,893                  

 
9 Other current assets

 As at 32nd Ashadh 
2082 

 As at 31st Ashadh 
2081 

Advance to suppliers 1,413,049                   174,673                       
Margin Deposit 284,318                      263,218                       
Other Advance 1,364,646                   1,368,749                    

3,062,013                   1,806,640                    

Current Portion 3,062,013                   1,806,640                    
Non Current Portion -                              -                                   

Kalika Power Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
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Figures in NPR

10 Share capital:

 As at 32nd Ashadh 
2082 

 As at 31st Ashadh 
2081 

(a) Authorised Capital
 (1,00,00,000 Equity Shares @ Rs 100 per share)            1,000,000,000              1,000,000,000 

(b) Issued Capital
 (87,28,500 Equity Shares @ Rs 100 per share) 872,850,000                
 (93,39,495) Equity Shares @ Rs 100 per share) 933,949,500              

(c) Paid Up Capital
 (87,28,500 Equity Shares @ Rs 100 per share) 872,850,000                
 (93,39,495) Equity Shares @ Rs 100 per share) 933,949,500              

933,949,500              872,850,000                

11 Retained Earnings

 As at 32nd Ashadh 
2082 

 As at 31st Ashadh 
2081 

Profit up to Last Year 95,853,428                94,471,174                  
Profit for the year 98,422,359                84,908,589                  
Cash Dividend (3,215,774)                (4,176,335)                   
Share Bonus (Stock Dividend) (61,099,500)              (79,350,000)                 
Prior Period Adjustment 216,894                     -                               
As at 31st  Ashad 130,177,406              95,853,428                  

Kalika Power Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
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Figures in NPR

12 Loans and borrowings:
 As at 32nd 

Ashadh 2082 
As at 31st Ashadh 

2081
Total Loans and Borrowings
Secured Loans

Term Loan Global 51,804,916              113,786,377                
Term Loan MBL 13,654,246              36,167,729                  

Total 65,459,162              149,954,106                

Calssified into:
Non-current portion -                           64,266,045                  

Current Portion 65,459,162              85,688,060                  

13 Provisions for employee benefits

 As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2082 

As at 31st Ashadh 
2081

Staff Bonus Provision 1,975,605                1,701,329                    

             1,975,605                  1,701,329 

Calssified into:
Non-current portion -                           -                               

Current portion 1,975,605                1,701,329                    

14 Trade and other payables:

 As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2082 

As at 31st Ashadh 
2081

Trade Payables 1,576,369                3,915,617                    
Provision for Royalty 706,064                   592,591                       
Staff Payables 796,399                   1,789,913                    
Other Payables 1,514,667                2,159,525                    

4,593,499                8,457,647                    

15 Other current liabilities

 As at 32nd 
Ashadh 2082 

As at 31st Ashadh 
2081

TDS Payables 433,046                   277,751                       

433,046                   277,751                       

Kalika Power Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
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Figures in NPR

16 Revenue
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Revenue From Sales of Electricity 195,936,049         191,622,666         

195,936,049         191,622,666         

17 Interest income
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Interest income 1,231,540             581,451                

1,231,540             581,451                

18 Other incomes
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Dividend Income -                        50,000                  
Insurance Claim Received 200,000                -                        

200,000                50,000                  

19 Direct Expenses
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Electricity Expenses ( Back feed from NEA) 22,032                  27,756                  
Insurance Expenses(Project) 3,530,867             3,645,753             
Operational Maintaince Expenses 12,189,440           11,218,043           
Employee Benefit Expenses 6,013,727             5,247,069             
Royalty Expenses 4,518,721             4,432,453             
Royalty for Forest 26,915                  24,467                  
Undurable Goods/ Others 555,940                485,105                

26,857,641           25,080,647           

20 Employee Benefit Expenses
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Salaries and other employee cost 7,184,041             6,328,629             
Contribution to Provident Fund 226,086                166,440                

7,410,127             6,495,069             

Less : Allocation to Direct Expenses 6,013,727             5,247,069             

1,396,400             1,248,000             

Kalika Power Company Limited

Notes to Financial Statements
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21 Administrative Expenses
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

AGM Expenses 453,039                457,696                
Audit Expenses 339,000                339,000                
Bank Charge 301,525                260,434                
Consultancy Expenses 259,787                -                        
CSR Expenses 350,009                369,773                
Fee,Rates & Taxes 169,836                211,317                
Festival Expenses 102,395                107,440                
Fooding & Lodging Expenses 307,609                326,432                
Fuel Expenses 126,471                266,674                
Insurance Expenses 120,212                24,436                  
Medical Expenses 20,435                  425,944                
Meeting Allowances 1,350,000             1,170,000             
Miscellaneous Expenses 209,450                138,825                
Printing & Stationary 103,192                42,358                  
Publishing Expenses 213,570                76,569                  
Renewal Charges 85,855                  63,035                  
Rent 300,000                300,000                
Repair & Maintenance Expenses 304,413                346,694                
Securities,Reg., Renewal Mgmt Fee 1,086,556             949,380                
Service Charges 113,000                109,610                
Telephone Fax & Internet Expenses 148,064                164,796                
Travelling Expenses 138,914                173,412                
Water & Electricity Bill Expenses 41,990                  57,625                  

6,645,321             6,381,449             

22 Finance cost
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Interest Expenses 9,648,835             21,601,532           

9,648,835             21,601,532           

23 Depreciation and amortization expense
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Depreciation on property, plant and equipment 51,974,702           51,169,353           
Amortization of intangible assets 88,841                  5,355                    

52,063,543           51,174,708           

24 Income tax
FY 2081-82 FY 2080-81

Current tax expense
Current tax for the year 357,885                157,863                
Adjustment for under provision in prior periods -                            -                        

Total current tax 357,885                157,863                
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Kalika Power Company Ltd. 
Bharatpur, Chitwan 
For the period ended on 32 Ashad 2082 
 
Note -1: Significant Accounting Policies and Explanatory Notes to the accounts 

A. General Information of the Company 

Kalika Power Company Limited (KPCL or the Company) was registered with the Office of the Company 
Registrar on 7th March 2008 as Daraudi Kalika Hydropower Pvt. Ltd. and on 18th October 2015 Company 
has been converted into public limited company as Kalika Power Company Limited. The main objective of 
the company is hydroelectricity generation. Promoters hold majority ownership with 70% shareholding. 
Remaining 30% shareholding is from general public including 10% equity ownership of project affected 
local people. The shares of the Company has been listed and traded on the Nepal Stock Exchange Limited 
(NEPSE). KPCL owns and operates a power plant with 6.4 MW installed capacity which is located in 
Gorkha District of western Nepal. It sells electricity to NEA at rates agreed upon in the Power Purchase 
Agreement (PPA). The annual energy generation as per the Power Purchase Agreement with NEA is 
32.862GWh. 

B. Basis of Preparation and Reporting Pronouncements 

The financial statement has been prepared in accordance with the applicable Nepalese Financial Reporting 
Standard issued by The Institute of Chartered Accountants of Nepal.  

C. Financial Period 

Financial statement has been prepared as per Nepalese financial year using Nepalese Calendar, which start 
on 1st of Shrawan and end on last day of Ashad of the succeeding year. The financial statement covers 
period from 1st Sharwan 2081 to 32 Asahd 2082 with corresponding comparative period of 1st Sharwan 
2080 to 31 Ashad 2081. 

These statements have been approved from Board of Directors meeting held on 2082.09.06 and have been 
recommended for approval by shareholders in the Annual General Meeting. 

D. Accounting Convention 

The financial statement has been prepared on historical convention and accrual basis except for certain 
financial elements that have been measured at fair value, wherever standard requires or allows such 
measurement. The fair values, wherever used, are discussed in relevant notes. The accounting policies are 
applied consistently to all period covered in financial statement, deviation if any has been disclosed in the 
relevant notes with reason and impact of such deviation. 

The financial statements have been prepared on a going concern basis. The Company has a reasonable 
expectation that it has adequate resources to continue in operational existence for the foreseeable future.  
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E. Presentations 

Presentation Currency 

The Company operates within the jurisdiction of Nepal and doesn’t operates in foreign countries 
accordingly doesn’t carry transactions in foreign currencies. Nepalese Rupees (NRs) is the presentation and 
functional currency of the Company. Accordingly, the financial statements are prepared and presented in 
Nepalese Rupees and rounded off to the nearest rupee. 

Rearrangement and Reclassification 

The figures for previous year are rearranged, reclassified and/or restated wherever necessary for the purpose 
of facilitating comparison. Appropriate disclosures are made wherever necessary. 

Statement of Financial Position 

The elements of Statement of Financial Position (SFP) other than equity is presented in order of their 
liquidity by considering current and non-current nature which are further detailed in relevant sections.  

Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income 

The elements of Statement of Profit or Loss (SoPL) and Other Comprehensive Income (OCI) have been 
prepared using classification ‘by nature’ method. The details of revenue, expenses, gains and/ or losses 
have been disclosed in the relevant section of these notes. 

Earnings per share has been disclosed in the face of ‘SoPL and OCI’ in accordance with NAS 33.  

Statement of Cash Flows 

The Statement of Cash Flows (SCF) has been prepared using indirect method and the activities have been 
grouped under three major categories (Cash flows from operating activities, Cash flows from investing 
activities and Cash flows from financing activities) in accordance with NAS 07. 

Statements of Changes in Equity 

The Statement of Changes in Equity (SCE) has been prepared disclosing changes in each elements of equity 
along with the opening balance and Closing balance which arrived after adjustment of changes in the current 
financial year with opening balance figures. 
 

F. Accounting Policies and Accounting Estimates 

Accounting Polices  

The Company, under NFRS, is required to apply accounting policies to most appropriately suit its 
circumstances and operating environment. The preparation of Financial Statements in conformity with 
NFRS requires management to make judgments, estimates and assumptions in respect of the application of 
accounting policies and the reported amounts of assets, liabilities, income and expenses. 

Specific Accounting Policies have been included in the relevant notes for each item of the Financial 
Statements. The effect and nature of changes, if any, have been disclosed.  

Accounting Estimates 

The preparation of Financial Statements in line with NFRS requires management to make estimates and 
assumptions that affect the reported amounts of assets, liabilities and disclosure of contingent assets and 
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liabilities at the date of Financial Statements and the reported amounts of revenue and expenses during the 
reporting period.  

Management has applied estimation in preparing and presenting the Financial Statements. The estimates 
and the underlying assumptions are reviewed on an on-going basis. Revision to accounting estimates are 
recognized in the period in which the estimates are revised, if the revisions affect only that period; they are 
recognized in the period of revision and the future periods if the revisions affect both current and future 
periods. 

Specific accounting estimates have been included in the relevant section of the notes wherever the 
estimates have been applied along with the nature and effect of changes of accounting estimates, if any. 

G. Elements of Financial Statement 

1. Property, Plant and Equipment 
The cost of an item of property, plant and equipment has been recognized as an assets only if: it is probable 
that future economic benefits associated with the item will flow to the company and the cost of the item 
can be measured reliably. Property, Plant and Equipment (PPE) are those tangible assets used for generation 
and supply of energy, for administrative purpose.  

PPEs are stated in the SFP at their cost less accumulated depreciation and accumulated impairment losses, 
if applicable.  

Cost 

The initial cost of PPEs includes purchase price and directly attributable cost of bringing the asset to the 
location and conditions necessary for it to be capable of operating in the manner intended by management. 
Subsequent costs that do not qualify the recognition criteria under NAS 16 are expensed as and when 
incurred. 

Depreciation 

The management has estimated that depreciable amount of the assets is equivalent to the initial cost and 
thus the cost is systematically allocated based on the expected useful life of an asset. Items of property, 
plant and equipment are depreciated in full in the year of acquisition. If an item of PPE consists of several 
significant components with different estimated useful lives and if the cost of each component can be 
measured reliably, those components are depreciated separately over their individual useful lives. The 
residual values, useful lives and the depreciation methods of assets are reviewed at least annually, and if 
expectations differ from previous estimates, changes are made in the estimates and are accounted for as a 
change in accounting estimates in accordance with NAS 8. 

Management has considered that the land used for the Hydropower Plant will have a definite useful life of 
30 years (under Built Own Operate and Transfer (BOOT) arrangement, discussed separately and 
accordingly the cost of the land has been allocated under the development cost and depreciation has been 
charged accordingly. 

All the assets used for project including and has been classified under project development Cost and it has 
been amortized over the period of 30 years on straight line method of depreciation except for Cables and 
Ancillaries Equipment's-EMC ; which has been amortized over the period of 20 years on straight line 
method of depreciation. 
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The project development cost has been increased by Rs. 19,659,345, specifically in the civil property 
category The assets in this category are assumed to have an estimated useful life of 22.375 years based on 
their nature, and the amortization has been spread over this period.  

Depreciation for all other assets within the project development cost has been computed by considering the 
remaining useful life of each respective asset.  

Assets classified under Pools B, C, and D have undergone amortization based on the remaining useful life 
of each respective asset.  

Impairment of PPE 

An assets is impaired when its carrying amount exceed its recoverable amount. At each reporting date the 
Company assesses whether there is any indication that an asset may have been impaired. If such indication 
exists, the recoverable amount is determined. The recoverable amount of a CGU is determined at the higher 
of fair value less cost to sell on disposal and value-in-use. Generally recoverable amount is determined by 
means of discounted cash flows unless it can be determined on the basis of a market price. Cash flow 
calculations are supported by past trend and external sources of information and discount rate is used to 
reflect the risk specific to the asset or CGU. 

During the reporting period no indication has been found that the carrying amount of a Cash Generating 
Unit (CGU) exceeds the recoverable amount. So impairment loss has not been recognized.  

 

2. Investments in Shares  
 
Investment in shares is initially measured at cost and with some exceptions, may be subsequently measured 
using cost model or fair value model, with a change in fair value under the fair value model being recognized 
in profit or loss. The company has made following investments as listed below.  
 

Particulars Amount 
Investment in Nepal Power Exchange Ltd (NEPEX) Share 10,00,000.00 
Kalika Group Private Limited  20,000.00 
Glacier Hydropoweer Pvt Ltd 2,00,000.00 

 
 
 

3. Prepayments 

These are expenses paid for the period beyond the financial period covered by the Financial Statements. 
These will be charged as expenses in the respective period for which such expenses pertain to.  

4. Financial Assets 

Financial assets of the Company comprise of advances, deposits and other receivables, trade receivables 
and cash and bank balances. It is assumed that the carrying amount represents the amortized cost of the 
assets. 
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Trade Receivables, Advances and Other Receivables 

Trade Receivables encompass amounts due from customers resulting from sale of goods and services. 
Advances represents payment made in anticipation of future goods and services, while other receivables 
include non-trade amounts owed to the company.  

The exclusive trade receivables for the company pertains to the Nepal Electricity Authority(NEA). The 
income receivables from NEA for the month of Jestha and Ashad totals Rs. 35,290,215. 

Cash and Cash Equivalent 

Cash and Cash equivalent includes deposit account balances maintained with banks or financial institutions. 
It also includes the fixed deposit maintained with banks.  

These enables the company to meet its short-term liquidity requirements. The carrying amount of cash and 
cash equivalent approximates their fair value. They are readily convertible to known amount of cash and 
are subject to insignificant risk of change in value.  

5. Share Capital  

The company authorized share capital is Rs. 1,00,00,00,000 after the issue of bonus share Rs 
61,099,500 to its existing shareholders and the paid up and issued share capital increased to Rs 
933,949,500. The share capital structure is as follows. 
 

Share Capital 32 Ashadh 2082 31 Ashadh 2081 
Authorized Capital 
(1,00,00,000 Equity Shares @ Rs 100 per share) 

                
1,00,00,00,000  

                   
1,00,00,00,000 

Issued Capital 
(87,28,500 Equity Shares @ Rs 100 per share) 
(93,39,495) Equity Shares @ Rs 100 per share) 

 
 

933,949,500                  
 87,28,50,000 

Paid up Capital 
(87,28,500 Equity Shares @ Rs 100 per share) 
(93,39,495) Equity Shares @ Rs 100 per share) 

 
 

933,949,500                  
 87,28,50,000 

 
 Details of Shareholding more than 2.5% (excluding bonus shares of FY 2080/081): 

SN Name No of Shares Share % 
     1   Bikram Pandey  36,65,606.31 42.00% 
     2   Parbati Pandey  3,05,497.50 3.50% 
     3   Nicholas Pandey  6,10,995.00 7.00% 
     5   Yub Bahadur Chhetri  6,10,995.00 7.00% 
     6   Padam Gurung  228,343.49 2.6% 

 
 
 
 
 
 



jflif{s ;fwf/0f ;ef!*cf}F
cf=a= @)*!÷)*@

4140

6. Long Term Borrowings  

Long term borrowings are the long term loan taken from the bank for the development of hydropower 
project. The company has also taken consortium loan from Global IME Bank and Macchapurchhre Bank 
and also vehicle hire purchase loan. The closing balances of the amount payable against the long term loan 
are: 

 
Long Term Borrowings   

  32 Ashadh 2082  31 Ashadh 2081 
Term Loan Global              51,804,916 113,786,376 
Term Loan MBL              13,654,246 36,167,729 
              65,459,162 149,954,105 
Less: Long Term Borrowing 
payable within 12 months  

              
     (65,459,162)                      (85,688,060)  

Total  -                    64,266,045                    

 

7. Financial Liabilities  

Financial liabilities held by the Company are both interest bearing and non-interest bearing. The non-
interest-bearing instruments carrying value represents the amortized cost.  

Short Term Borrowings 

The company has taken working capital loan from the bank for the short-term fund management and the 
company pays interest on the borrowings. The long-term loan payable within 12 months from the end of 
financial year amounts to Rs. 65,459,162.   

Trade and Other Payables 

Trade and other payables mainly consist of amounts the Company owes to suppliers and government 
authority that have been invoiced or are accrued. These also include taxes due in relation to the Company’s 
role as an employer. These amounts have been initially recognized at cost and it is continued to be 
recognized at cost as it fairly represents the value to be paid since it does not include interest on payment. 
These are non interest bearings liabilities. 

8. Income Tax   

Current tax payable (or recoverable) is based on the taxable profit for the year. Taxable profit differs from 
the profit reported in the Statement of Profit or Loss, because some item of income or expense are taxable 
or deductible in different years or may never be taxable or deductible. The company is in tax exemption 
period so no income tax is payable for the period. Further, deferred tax provision has not been made since 
no realistic measurement can be made because the company has tax exemption. 

Provision for the tax is made in the income from the call account interest income and other income  at 25% 
rate, the tax deducted during the payment of interest income from the bank is booked as the advance tax. 
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9. Provisions 
 
AS per NAS 37 Provisions, Contingent Liabilities and Contingent Assets provision shall be recognized 
When the Company has a present obligation (legal or constructive) as a result of a past event, it is probable 
that an outflow of resources embodying economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a 
reliable estimate can be made of the amount of the obligation. Provisions are recognized only if it is 
probable that a transfer of economic benefits will be required to settle the obligation and a reliable estimate 
of the amount of obligation can be made.   
 
The provision for Employee Bonus has been made during the year as per section 15 of Electricity Act, 2049 
read with rule 86(2) of Electricity Regulation 2050. 

10. Revenue 

The main source of the revenue is from sale of electricity. All the revenue presented in the statement of 
profit or loss account is from sale of electricity. Other income includes the amount earned as interest on the 
amount collected during the issue of shares. 

11. Direct Expenses 

Direct expenses are expenses incurred the operation of electricity generation plant and other cost directly 
associated with the generation of electricity. 

Royalty expenses has been made during the year as per section 11 of Electricity Act, 2049 

12. CSR Expenses  

In accordance with the prevailing laws of Nepal, a listed company is required to allocate a designated sum 
for Corporate Social Responsibility (CSR) activities each financial year. In the fiscal year 2081/82, the 
company expended total of Rs 350,000.09.   

13. Administrative Expenses 

Costs which are not directly related to the operation of electricity generation plant and other cost directly 
associated with the generation of electricity, and are required for the overall management of the company 
has been classified as administrative expenses. All the costs that are not classified under direct expenses 
have been presented under administrative expenses.  

14. Post-Employment Benefits 

The Company does not have any defined benefit plan under operation. As per the Labor Act 2074, the 
Company shall contribute 8.33% of Salary as gratuity for the employee. The Company has not contributed 
the amount in the fiscal year 2081/82.   

15. Earnings Per Share 
 
The Company has  for the purpose of calculating earnings per share amount attributable to ordinary equity 
holder has been divided by the weighted average number of ordinary shares. Earnings per share have been 
disclosed on the face of ‘Statement of Profit or Loss and Other Comprehensive Income’ in accordance with  
the NAS 33. 
 
If the number of equity share outstanding increases as a result of bonus share or share split or 
decrease as a result of reverse share split (consolidation of shares), the calculation of basis and 
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diluted earnings per share shall be adjusted for all the periods presented. Since the company has 
distributed bonus share of Rs. 61,099,500 during the FY 2081/82, and the same has been 
considered for the calculation of diluted earnings per share of FY 2081/82. Accordingly, Earning 
Per share of FY 2080/81 have been restated as per the instruction of Para 28 of NAS 33. 
 

Particulars 32.03.2082 31.03.2081 

Net Profit for the Year (NRs.) 
 

 98,472,359 
 

            
84,908,589  

Weighted Average Number of Share 9,339,495 9,339,495 
Basic EPS Reported (NRs.) - Restated 10.54 9.09 

Diluted Earnings per share (NRs.)-Restated 10.54 9.09 
 

16. Related Parties  

As per NAS 24 Related party disclosure the standard shall be applied in identifying related party 
relationship and transactions and their outstanding balances and commitment between entities and the 
circumstance in which disclosure is required. As per the standard company has identified following related 
parties and the transactions between company and related parties are Kalika Construction Private Limited 
whose opening balance is Rs. 1,322,613.00, During the year transaction amounts to Rs. 3,691,765.00 and 
Closing Balance for FY 2081/82 is Rs. 0. During the Year the Board of Director Meeting Allowance is Rs. 
1,350,000. 

17. Operating Segment  

NFRS 8 Operating Segments requires reporting separately information about each segment that has been 
identified in accordance with paragraphs 5-10 or results from aggregating to or more of those segments in 
accordance with paragraph 12 and exceeding the quantitative threshold in paragraph 13.Operating 
Segments requires particular classes of entities (essentially those with publicly traded securities) to disclose 
information about their operating segments, products and services, the geographical areas in which they 
operate, and their major customers.  

The Company has only one reportable operating segment (both in terms of geography and products) and 
therefore, identification, classification and disclosure of separate reportable operating segments in 
accordance with NFRS 8 is not disclosed separately.  

18. Interim Reports 
 
The company has listed its shares in Nepal Stock Exchange and then it shall publish its interim period 
financial statement as per the requirement of Securities Board of Nepal (SEBON). These requirements are 
materially aligned with the requirements of NAS 34 (Interim Financial Reporting). 
 

19. Contingent Liabilities and Commitments 
  
Company have taken bank guarantee amounting Rs. 300,000.00 from Global IME Bank Limited 
so the company has assessed contingent liabilities during the reporting period amounting the same.  
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Note:	






